
 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
Bid Fax: 1-866-246-6893 
Bid E-mail Address:  
soumissionsouest-bidswest@canada.ca  
 
This is the only acceptable email address for 
responses to the bid solicitation. Bids submitted 
by email directly to the Contracting Authority or to 
any other email address will not be accepted.  
 
The maximum email file size is 15 megabytes. 
The Parks Canada Agency (PCA) is not 
responsible for any transmission errors. Emails 
with links to bid documents will not be accepted. 
 
 

REVISION 001 TO A 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  

 
 
 
 

The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions remain the same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
Calgary, AB 

 Title: 
Supplemental Maintenance Program - Code Compliance 
Inspections, Testing and Maintenance - Fire Protection and Life 
Safety – Parks Canada Agency 

Solicitation No.: 
5P420-23-0031/A 

Date: 
July 12, 2023 

Amendment No.: 
001 

Client Reference No.: 
n/a 

GETS Reference No.: 
cb-6879-55409474 

 

Solicitation Closes: 
At: 14:00 
On: July 21, 2023 

Time Zone: 
 
MDT 

 

F.O.B.: 

Plant: ☐      Destination: ☒      Other: ☐ 

Address Enquiries to: 
Andrea McGraw-Alcock 

Telephone No.: 
587-436-5908 

Fax No.: 
1-866-246-6893 

Email Address: 
andrea.mcgraw-alcock@pc.gc.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
See RFP 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER 

Vendor/ Firm Name: 
 

Address: 
 
 

Telephone No.: 
 

Email Address: 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ 
Firm (type or print): 
 
 

Signature: 
 
 

Date: 

 

mailto:soumissionsouest-bidswest@canada.ca
mailto:andrea.mcgraw-alcock@pc.gc.ca
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Amendment 001 
 
This amendment is raised to provide responses to bidder questions and to amend the documents under 
Region B – Quebec to remove Fort Lennox National Historic Site.  
 
A. Questions and answers. 
B. Amend Appendix 1 – List of Assets. 
C. Amend Annex B – Basis of Payment Region B - Quebec. 
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 
Q1 The number of sprinkler systems per building: Looking at the “list of assets” document, I notice that 

the “yes” indicated seems to count for 1 system, is that correct? 
A1  Correct, “yes” means at least one system. 
 
Q2 (Quebec) Can you provide the type of sprinkler system? 
A2  Fort Chambly National Historic Site (Asset Number 24030) - 1x Automatic Sprinkler System Wet + 

1 x Automatic Sprinkler System Dry pipe 
Forges du Saint Maurice National Historic Site (Asset Number 24181) – 1 x automatic Sprinkler 
System Wet pipe 
Sir George- Étienne Cartier National Historic Site (Asset Number 24345) – 1 x automatic Sprinkler 
System Wet pipe 
Forillon National Park (Asset Number 23835) – 1 x automatic Sprinkler System Wet pipe 
Fort Lennox National Historic Site (Asset Number 24120) - There is no sprinkler system in this 
building.  
 
Please note that all four (4) inspections located at Fort Lennox National Historic Site are to be 
removed from the requirement (see additional changes to Appendix 1 and Annex B). 

 
Q3 Do you have the information, the number of valves, flow per system? 
A3  Information not available. 
 
Q4 Would it be possible to get sprinkler system reports for Quebec sites? 
A4 Information not available. 
 
Q5 You mention that this must be done according to the Alberta codes, is it the same for the Quebec 

lots? 
A5 As per “2.4 Applicable Laws” the Bidder may suggest alternative Province or Territory for the 

Regions for which they are submitting as part of their bid. However, as per Annex A – Statement of 
Work, the applicable Federal, Provincial, and Territorial codes and standards will apply to the 
location of work. 

 
Q6 Is it possible to have the latest reports to know the quantities and models? 
A6 Information not available. 
 
Q7 It is possible to know the number of inspections required? 
A7 Please refer to each Region’s Appendix 1 and the associated Annex B – Basis of Payment for the 

number of inspections. 
 
B. Amend Appendix 1 – Region B – List of Assets 
 
The Appendix 1 – Region B – List of Assets of solicitation 5P420-23-0031/A, titled “Supplemental 
Maintenance Program - Code Compliance Inspections, Testing and Maintenance - Fire Protection and 
Life Safety – Parks Canada Agency” is amended as included herein.  
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Bidders MUST submit their bids in accordance with the changes to Appendix 1 as included herein. Bids 
that are not submitted in accordance with this amendment will be deemed non-responsive to the 
solicitation requirements. 
 
Under Appendix 1 – Region B – List of Asses DELETE the column and four (4) associated inspections to 
occur at Fort Lennox National Historic Site.  
 
The required inspections as highlighted in “green” are reduced by four (4). There are no longer any “Fire 
pumps” to be inspected and are removed from Region B - Quebec (see changes to the Basis of Payment 
below). 
 
C. Amend Annex B – Basis of Payment – Region B 
 
The Basis of Payment – Region B at Annex B of solicitation 5P420-23-0031/A, titled “Supplemental 
Maintenance Program - Code Compliance Inspections, Testing and Maintenance - Fire Protection and 
Life Safety – Parks Canada Agency” is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the Annex B – Region B in 
accordance with the attachment “SolAm01-EN-Annex B-FPLS-Basis of Payment-Region B.pdf”. 
 
Bidders MUST submit their bids in accordance with the Annex B – Region B in accordance with the 
attachment “SolAm01-EN-Annex B-FPLS-Basis of Payment-Region B.pdf”. Bids that are not submitted in 
accordance with this amendment will be deemed non-responsive to the solicitation requirements. 
 
Changes are shown in red. 
 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


